MATT TUERK
MAYOR

435 Hamilton Street
Allentown PA 18101

OFFICE * 610.437.7546 EMAIL Matt.Tuerk@allentownpa.gov

TO: Michael Hanlon
City Clerk

FROM: Matt Tuerk
Mayor

DATE: July 5, 2022

SUBJECT: Authorities, Boards, Commissions Appointments

Mayor Tuerk has approved the following appointments for City Council’s consideration.

Name Authority/Board/Commission Term to Expire
Gabrielle Joseph Council of Youth 8/20/2023
Wajiha Saba Council of Youth 8/20/2023
Leanna Pallero Council of Youth 8/20/2023

Gabrielle is a student at Lehigh Valley Charter Arts High School. She is interested in
serving on the council because she has grown up in the city and would like the youth of
Allentown to have more of a presence in the community. Wajiha is a student at Dieruff
High School. As a council member, she wants to help be a voice for people her age
around Allentown. Next year, Leanna will be attending William Allen High School.
Leanna believes that improving students’ wellbeing and helping with youth concerns will
help build a better future for our world.
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Authorities, Boards, and Commissions
Request for Appointment

Applicant Name: Leanna Victoria Pallero

Email: Leannapal27@gmail.com

Phone: 4846338201
Address: 1430 West Liberty street,Allentown PA 18102
Authority, Board, Commission: Council of Youth

Reason For Application: I want to make sure every voice is heard, no matter what
the concerns may be. If I can help stop major issues regarding our youth then I will
do everything in my power to help. [ want to create a safer environment and help
lead everyone to their goals. [ want to bring concerns that not only myself but other
students see aswell. To improve the students wellbeing and help with youth
concerns will help build a better future for our world. To give more after school
activities will keep our youth active

Agreement to Verify Tax Payments: Agree

Submitted Date: 4/22/2022, 1:18:19 AM



